



HENRY MAGAROTTO

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

INFO



Portfolio

<https://www.behance.net/henry940x>



Email

hmagarotto@gmail.com



Phone

(630) 880-0225



Address

Fort Collins, CO

REFERENCES



Cat M.

(323) 460-4441

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/catmaccoon/>



Elizabeth M.

(626) 437-0490

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/elizabeth-litten-miller/>



Rob Z.

(224) 572-0352

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/rob-zumwalt-3900792/>

SKILLS

- Photo Manipulation
- Illustration
- Laser Cutting
- Photography
- Product Design
- Print Design
- Logo Design

SUMMARY

I'm an innovative graphic designer with over six years of experience delivering exceptional solutions for customers, large and small. Strong communication and collaboration skills allow me to articulate visions and create design solutions that exceed customer expectations. I'm comfortable managing multiple projects while maintaining attention to detail and meeting deadlines. I'm excited to join a company where I will contribute my passion and skills to the success of design projects.



WORK EXPERIENCE

2021 - 2023

Starz Puzzles, Elmhurst, IL

Full-time Graphic Designer

Lead designer for all visual design projects in addition to pre-production files for both laser cutting and printing. Routinely responsible for providing customer technical sales support as well as core equipment research and purchasing. Continually leading company-wide process improvements to enhance efficiency.

2023 - 2023

Vibatorium, Los Angeles, CA

Freelance

Provided a poster and t-shirt series with very tight deadline for a product launch.

2021 - 2021

Challenge Club, Libertyville, IL

Freelance

Created a custom 40-badge award icon set and logo for a content creator platform.

2019 - 2019

Honey Bee Gardens, Downers Grove, IL

Freelance

Engaged in on-location brand exploration to better conceptualize and design a logo that resonates with the client's core customers.

2017 - 2017

Gear Commerce, Barrington, IL

Freelance

Acted as the lead visual designer for a VR application; creating the logo, patterns, and image manipulation.

2016 - 2023

Various Clients

Freelance

Logo design, print design, image manipulation, professional photography, custom sneaker design, cinemagraphs, and much more.



EDUCATION

2018 - 2022

College of DuPage, Glen Ellyn, IL

AAS Graphic Design